From: Jack Faine <JFaine@mauriceblackburn.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 24 June 2021 3:16 PM

To: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: ruth.hart@corrs.com.au; Jack Kenchington-Evans <jkenchingtonevans@aeufederal.org.au>
Subject: Casual terms award review 2021 - Teachers Award clause 12.1

Dear Associate,
We act for the IEU in the above matter.

Following this morning’s hearing, the IEU and the AIS have reached a consent position regarding the
proposed draft variations to clause 2 and clause 12 of the Educational Services (Teachers) Award
2020. Please see the proposed draft amendments attached.

Please let us know if attendance is required tomorrow morning.
Representatives for the AlS and the AEU are copied in to this email.
Kind regards,

Jack Faine | Lawyer
E: JFaine@mauriceblackburn.com.au | T: (03) 9045 6840 | F: (03) 9258 9613

Maurice Blackburn Lawyers
Level 21, 380 La Trobe Street, Melbourne VIC 3000
www.mauriceblackburn.com.au

_f]»fin

Maurice Blackburn is a leading Australian law firm certified to the international ISO 9001:2008 quality standard.
We are proud to be carbon neutral. Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender by reply
email, delete the email, destroy any printed copy and do not disclose or use its information in any way. For additional information regarding Maurice Blackburn's privacy
policy, click here: http://www.mauriceblackburn.com.au/privacy-policy.aspx

Rated the only first tier employment law firm for employees in Australia, according to Doyle's Guide
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AM?2021/54
Fair Work Commission — Full Bench

Casual Terms Award Review 2021

IEU AND AIS DRAFT VARIATION — TEACHERS AWARD

Amend clause 2 as follows:

2. Definitions

Insert the following after ‘all other teachers’:

casual employee has the meaning in s 15A of the Act.

Amend clause 12 as follows:

12. Casual employees

12.1 ASHH-erptoyment-means—emproyment-on—a—eaay-te-aayoa

; A casual employee shall be
engaged for a period of not more than 4 consecutive weeks, or 4 consecutive term weeks in
the case of a teacher in a school or preschool.

12.2  [No change].

12.3  [No change].
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